Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 9:54 AM

To: 'nyscompensation@gmail.com’

Subject: Why has the Commission NOT posted my Aug. 21, 2019 New York Law Journal letter to
the editor -- four copies of which | had handed up at the November 4, 2019 hearing?

Attachments: nylj-letter-as-given-to-commission-11-4-19.pdf

TO: 2019 Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation

Please correct your webpage of submissions relating to judicial compensation:
http://www.nyscommissiononcompensation.org/Submissions-judicial.shtml, whose postings of submissions is by date.

You have posted three “Nov. 4” submissions from me. In fact, | furnished only the first and third submissions on
November 4.

Your first posted submission for me, under my name, “Elena Sassower”, is a pdf of my December 31, 2015 letter to then
Chief Judge Nominee/Westchester District Attorney DiFiore. This, however, is only HALF of what | handed up PRIOR to
beginning my testimony at the November 4, 2019 hearing. Missing is my letter to the editor of the New York Law
Journal, printed on August 21, 2019, entitled “A Call for Scholarship, Civic Engagement & Amicus Curiae Before the
NYCOA” — four copies of which | simultaneously handed-up with the four copies of my December 31, 2015 letter to Chief

Judge DiFiore.

Your third posted submission from me, identified as “Addendum 3”, is, in a single pdf, eight of the nine separate pdfs |
had e-mailed you on November 7" — 8" — these nine pdfs comprising ALL the submissions | had made to the Commission
on November 4". However, your consolidated pdf does NOT begin with the first of my separate pdfs — my August 21,
2019 New York Law Journal letter. Rather, it begins with my second pdf — my December 31, 2015 letter to Chief Judge
DiFiore, followed by the other seven pdfs. In other words, now, for a second time, you have omitted my August 21,
2019 New York Law Journal letter.

As for your second posted submission from me, identified as “Addendum”, it is the pdf | had e-mailed you, on November
5t consisting of an inventory of the EVIDENCE | had furnished to the three prior “force of law” compensation
commissions/committee, to be recovered by the Commission, in substantiation of my November 4™ testimony.

To assist the Commission in rectifying its peculiar omission of my August 21, 2019 New York Law Journal letter, attached
is the same pdf as | e-mailed on November 7.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




